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Dorothy Menasco ADMINISTRATIVE 
From: Dorothy Menasco 


Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 2:50 PM 


To: Jeff Bates 


Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons 
 ---~ ..-­
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 

This infonnatioll is being placed in the correspondence side of the docket file. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 2:43 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Sally Simmons 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 

I'll do a memo, but please note that I did not docket this item, and the company was properly instructed to file this as a correction 
in the original docket. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 2:41 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 

If Docket 090048 should be closed, please fOlward a memo to us indicating same. Thank you for your help. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 1:38 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 

This was docketed in error. 

From: Sally Simmons 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28,20092:32 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 

From: Filings Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 2:30 PM 

To: Usa Harvey; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Brenda Merritt; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh 

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090048-TP (ALLTEL Communications, Inc. et al.) 


DOCKET TITLE = Notice of adoption of CMRS interconnection agreement between BeliSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon 

Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless, by ALL TEL 

Communications, Inc. 

UTILITY NAME = ALLTEL Communications, Inc. (et at.) 


1129/2009 
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DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION := 8eliSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast [AT&T 
Florida] (Follensbee) - Notice of adoption of CMRS interconnection agreement 

with Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless, by 
ALLTEL Communications, Inc. 

DOCUMENT PATH := 

file:IIL:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\09\00641-09 

Document 10 := 00641-09 
Document Filed 01-27-09 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format as well as other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cuUpaste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

112912009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: Thursday, January 29,2009 1 :37 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

Part II 

They ""knew'" the letter was supposed to be corrected. At a later date (in the near future) they are supposed to file an amendment 
to the adoption paperwork that incorporates some corrected language in the adoption. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 12:40 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

Jeff, on closer inspection, your title below appears to be identical to Docket 090048· TP ... 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 8:33 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Follensbee, Greg 
Subject: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

Dorothy, 

Please change the docket title for the above docket to: 

Notice of adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio ServiceS Agreement, with amendments, between BeliSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless by 
ALL TEL Communications, Inc. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, 
your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

1/29/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 1 :36 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

That's because the transmittal letter in 090048 was a corrected letter for 090035. 

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

Jeff, on closer inspection, your title below appears to be identical to Docket 090048-TP ... 

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

Notice of adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement, with amendments, between BeliSouth Telecommunications, 
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




Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco ADIMINIS'I'RATIVE 
From: Jeff Bates 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035,-TP - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

Thursday, January 29, 2009 1 :36 PM 

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
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090035-1-P - BST/AT&T and ALLTEL - CMRS Adoption 

Jeff, 011 closer inspection, your title below appears to be identical to Docket 090048-TP ... 

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

f'lease change the docket title for the above docket to: 

Notice of adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement, with amendments, between BellSouth Telecommunications, 
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
IFlorida Public Service Commission 
:2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
'Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 

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
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